
1

Anirban Ghosh

From: Aazad Singh
Sent: 19 January 2021 17:44
To: Anirban Ghosh
Cc: Hrushikesh Joshi
Subject: Re: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour ( Sikkim Tour ) - 20/01/2021 to 22/01/2021 

Ok Approved !  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 19-Jan-2021, at 9:21 AM, Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
My driver isn’t comfortable driving in hilly areas, so I will travel by share taxi.  
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Anirban Jyoti Ghosh 
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From: Aazad Singh  
Sent: 18 January 2021 21:24 
To: Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com> 
Cc: Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@aristonthermo.com> 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour ( Sikkim Tour ) - 20/01/2021 to 22/01/2021  
  
Dear Anirban, 
  
Will you travel by own car ? What is the KM ?  
  
Regards, 
Aazad Singh  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 

On 18-Jan-2021, at 10:10 AM, Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com> 
wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
        I need to travel at Rongpo, Singtham, Ranipool, Paykong, Tadong, Deorali & 
Gangtok from 20/01/2021 to 22/01/2021 for urgent market related work mainly to 
attend call of a prospective new dealer and apart form that, some secondary business 
have to be generated in each places. Considering the current scenario, the local travel is 
not safe also it is not available properly. So I request you to please approve the above 
said tour with Hire car. The cost of the hire car approx. Rs. 10500/- for 3 days 2 nights.  
  
  
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Anirban Jyoti Ghosh 
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